PenningtonCounty

Commissioners
315 Saint Joseph Street
Rapid City, SD 57701
(605) 394-2171
Fax — (605) 394-6833

September 24, 2002

Rapid City Planning Department
300 Sixth Street
Rapid City, SD 57701

Re: Deadwood Ave. annexation

Dear Sir/Madam:

The County is officially requesting that Rapid City not only annex Deadwood Avenue
frof Hiterstate 90 north approximately one mile, but also annex Deadwood Avenue an
additional one mile to the Meade County line. But leaving the one mile in county

maintenance jurisdiction it creates a situation where the county highway department has to
make a long detour just to clean snow or maintain a short distance. We have no other county
goads in the immediate area. Thank you for your consideration.
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Kendra Larson
Chairperson



